9/7/2012

Olson, Greg R.

From: Jeff Wooten [jwooten@tierrawestlic.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 06, 2012 3:21 PM

To: Olson, Greg R.

Cc: dgkevin1@aol.com; Verhage, Kathleen M.; cabeyta@tierrawestllc.com; djp@tierrawestlic.com; Ron Bohannan
Subject: RE: E12-D006A Dairy Queen at 6370 Coors NW

Greg,

Per our discussion a few minutes ago, we covered the original $50 submittal fee for building permit
approval back in 2006. This submittal was a piggy back onto the original approval so we could
implement some of the LID requirements at Curtis’ direction.

If there is anything else you need let me know.

Thanks and we appreciate your help on this!

Jeff Wooten, PE, LEED AP

Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway park Place, NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office: (505) 858-3100

Cell: (972) 896-9839
jwooten@tierrawestlic.com
www.tierrawestlic.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not the
intended recepient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this message is
illegal under the law. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return
message or by telephone and delete the original message from your email system. Thank you.

From: Olson, Greg R. [mailto:grolson@cabq.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Ron Bohannan; Jeff Wooten

Cc: dgkevinl@aol.com; Olson, Greg R.; Verhage, Kathleen M.
Subject: E12-D006A Dairy Queen at 6370 Coors NW

Ron / Jeff,

Attached for your files is the approval letter for this project.
This Grading & Drainage Plan, stamped 8-30-2012, is Approved for Grading Permit and Building Permit.

Also attached, for your use on all future submittals, is a copy of the current Drainage and Transportation
Information Sheet, with a copy of the fee schedule on the back.

Note: Our records indicate that the Drainage Permit Review fee for Building Permit
on this project ( $50.00) is still owed for this drainage review.
If that fee has been paid, please send me a copy of the City receipt for our records.
If NOT, please make payment to City Treasurer and send me a copy of the receipt ASAP.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.
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9/7/2012

Thanks,
Greg Olson
505-924-3994

From: Jeff Wooten [mailto:jwooten@tierrawestlic.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 8:08 AM

To: Olson, Greg R.

Cc: dgkevinl@aol.com

Subject: Status of Dairy Queen Review

Greg,

Just checking in to see how you are coming along on the plan review for the Dairy Queen at Coors/Bosque Plaza. Let me know if
there is anything else you need from me.

Thanks,

Jeff Wooten, PE, LEED AP

Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway park Place, NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office: (505) 858-3100

Cell: (972) 896-9839
iwooten@tierrawestlic.com
www.tierrawestllc.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the
individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not the intended recepient of this message, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this
message is illegal under the law. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return message or by
telephone and delete the original message from your email system. Thank you.

From: dgkevinl@aol.com [mailto:dgkevinl@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 8:01 AM

To: Jeff Wooten

Subject: status

Jeff,
| received the SWPPP verification, as you did, with a date of 9-20-12. What exactly does this mean? Are we good to break ground
on the 20th?

Also, what have we heard from the city? Seems like we ought to have our permit by now. What can we do to speed this up?

Thanks,
Kevin
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